Department of Housing and Community Development

Community Development Block Grant Program (CDBG)

GRANTEE MONITORING

8.  Labor Standards Checklist
	Grantee:
	  

	Contract #:
	  


	CDBG Rep.:
	  

	Monitoring Date(s):
	  



CDBG Activity:  


[Complete one checklist for each project/contract requiring labor standards compliance.]

A. overview of project files:

	1.
	Name of Labor Standards Coordinator:


	
	
	


	a.
	Is the Labor Standards Coordinator an employee of the grantee?

[If not, answer next question.]
	Yes
	No
	


	b.
	Name of contracted agency/consultant:


	
	
	


	2.
	Does the grantee have organized project files that reflect adequate monitoring of labor standards on this project?
[Describe any problems with file organization.]


	Yes
	No
	


	3.
	Are all documents that contain workers personal information (social security numbers, addresses, etc.) kept in a locked storage facility?

[Describe any problems with keeping personal information safe.]

	Yes
	No
	


	4.
	Are the following documents contained in the project file?
	
	
	


	CDBG Concerns:
	Yes
	No
	

	a.
Completed Request for Wage Decision Forms and copies of State e-mail response(s)
	
	
	

	b.
Completed Request for Additional Classifications or Modifications and e-mail response (if applicable)
	
	
	

	c.
Notice of Award/Pre-Construction Conference submitted to the State CDBG Representative
	
	
	

	d.
Minutes of Pre-construction Conference
	
	
	

	e.
Documentation of Construction Start Date (start of certified payrolls)
	
	
	

	f.
Completed Labor Standards Wage Rate Table (comparing State and federal wage rates to actual rates paid)
	
	
	

	g.
Construction Timeline with dates of when subcontractors will be on the job site so employee interviews can be done
	
	
	

	h.
Copies of construction contract progress payments
	
	
	

	i.
Copies of order requests and approvals
	
	
	


B. WAGE DECISIONS:

	1.
	Date of Bid Opening? 

	
	
	


	2.
	Federal Wage Decision information:
	
	
	


	FEDERAL Wage Decision Number used:
	Date Received from CDBG:
	Date 10-day Wage Update Received from CDBG:

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	


	3.
	State Wage Decision information:
	
	
	


	STATE Wage Decision Numbers used:
	Date obtained from website:
	Date 10-day Wage Update was obtained:

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	


	4.
	Did the grantee obtain the appropriate 10-day wage updates?

[If not, this is a finding that cannot be resolved.]
	Yes
	No
	


	a.
	Did the grantee disseminate the 10-day wage updates to all prospective bidders?

[If not, this is a finding that cannot be resolved.]
	Yes
	No
	


C. VERIFICATION OF PROPER FEDERAL PROCUREMENT PROCESS:

	1.
	Did the grantee use a Competitive Sealed Bid Process by doing a public Invitation for Bid (IFB) to procure the prime contractor?

[If not, this is a finding that cannot be resolved.]
	Yes
	No
	


	a.
	Does the grantee have copies of public notices and bidders list, soliciting contractors to submit bids?
[If not, this is a finding that cannot be resolved.]
	Yes
	No
	


	2.
	Complete the Procurement Monitoring Checklist in Chapter 12 to verify proper procurement, contract language, and eligibility of prime contractor and each sub-contractor.
	
	
	


D. Verification of Proper Prevailing Wage Information in Bid Document:

	1.
	Did the grantee include all of the following i the bid documents?

[If not, this is a finding that cannot be resolved.]
	Yes
	No
	

	a.
	Federal Wage Decision
	
	
	

	b.
	State Wage Decision or Web Site Link Information
	
	
	

	c.
	Federal labor standard provisions
	
	
	

	d.
	State labor standard provisions
	
	
	

	e.
	Certification of Understanding and Authorization 
	
	
	

	f.
	Contractor’s/subcontractor’s Certification Concerning State Labor Standards and Prevailing Wages 
	
	
	

	g.
	Payroll Form WH-347
	
	
	

	h.
	Standard bid solicitation language (construction over $10,000)
	
	
	

	i.
	Female and minority goals and timetables (contracts over $10,000)
	
	
	

	j.
	Suggested minority/women business enterprise clauses for bid documents (contracts over $10,000)
	
	
	

	k.
	Standard Contract Language for all contracts/subcontracts (see Chapter 4 of CDBG Grant Management Manual)
	
	
	

	l.
	Standard Solicitation for Bid and Contract Language - construction over $10,000
	
	
	

	m.
	Section 3 clause (construction contracts over $100,000); and
Sample Section 3 action Plan; and 


Sample Section 3 Assurance/Certification
	
	
	


E. Verification of Properly Executed Prevailing Documentation:

	1.
	Did the grantee’s project file include all of the following documents for the prime contractor and each subcontractor?
	
	
	


	Identify Prime contractor and subcontractors:


	
	
	
	

	CDBG Findings:
	Prime
	Sub 1
	Sub 2
	Sub 3

	
	Yes
	No
	Yes
	No
	Yes
	No
	Yes
	No

	a.
	Verification of performance bond
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	b.
	Verification of payment bond
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	c.
	Original, signed Certification of Understanding and Authorization form for payroll officer. (Form must be signed by owner or principal agent of the company.)
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	d.
	Original, signed Fringe Benefit Payment Certification
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	e.
	Original, signed Certification of State Prevailing Wage Compliance
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	f.
	Original, signed Anti-Lobbying Certification
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	g.
	Signed Section 3 Certification (no new hires for project) OR a plan for outreach to Section 3 persons to fill positions made available by project. (only for public construction contracts over $100,000)
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	


	h.
	Completed Section 3 Chart showing all Section 3 businesses being used on the project and documentation of Section 3 outreach efforts.  (only for public construction contracts over $100,000)
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	i.
	Employee interviews (10% of each trade on the project)
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	j.
	Proper documentation of non-standard deductions (child support, tax liens, etc.)
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	k.
	Apprenticeship agreements (if apprentices are used)
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	l.
	Approved Weekly Payroll records and original, signed Statements of Compliance for each week.
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	m.
	All written correspondence to contractor regarding any underpayments or questions on deductions.
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	


Discuss any deficiencies:
F. Overview of Weekly Certified Payrolls & Associated Documents:
[Review a sampling of weekly certified payroll and use them to answer the questions below.]

	1.
	Does it appear that the weekly certified payrolls have been submitted promptly by contractors?
[check the “date received” compared to the ending date for that week’s payroll]
	Yes
	No
	


	2.
	Does it appear that the weekly certified payrolls have been reviewed promptly by the grantee’s labor standards monitor?

[check the “date received” compared to the monitor’s signature/date of payroll review]
	Yes
	No
	


	3.
	Are all weekly certified payrolls numbered sequentially (starting with #1), beginning with the first week of construction?

[check Notice of Construction Start form OR Notice to Proceed for verification]
	Yes
	No
	


	4.
	Are all weekly certified payrolls signed (originals are required)?

[If not signed or not originals, they are not certified payrolls.  The grantee will have to obtain original signatures.]
	Yes
	No
	


	5.
	Is there a signed, original “Certification of Understanding and Authorization” form giving the authorization for each person signing the weekly certified payrolls/Statements of Compliance?
	Yes
	No
	


	a.
	Has the “Certification of Understanding and Authorization” form been signed by the owner, corporate officer or principal agent of the company authorizing someone else to sign the weekly certified payrolls/Statements of Compliance?

[If not, a new Certification must be obtained, clearly indicating that this person has had authority to sign on their behalf since the start of the construction OR the owner must sign the weekly certified payrolls.]
	Yes
	No
	


	6.
	Do any of the weekly certified payrolls contain white-out, handwritten corrections, etc.?

(If so, the grantee must obtain clean original payrolls.  Certified payrolls cannot contain any white-out, strikethroughs, corrections, etc.)
	Yes
	No
	


	7.
	Are names, addresses and social security numbers of workers shown on the first payroll on which their names appear? 

If not, explain:

	Yes
	No
	


	8.
	Are all work classifications appropriate/consistent with the types of work completed? 

[Classifications that require special attention include laborers.  Check classification definitions to make certain they appear on the wage determinations.]
	Yes
	No
	


	9.
	On the weekly certified payroll certifications/Statements of Compliance, is either item 4(a) or 4(b) checked to identify how fringe benefits are paid?
[One or the other must be checked.  Otherwise, the grantee must have the contractor check the appropriate item for each certified payroll.]
	Yes
	No
	


	10.
	If item 4(a) was checked, do all Deductions on payrolls match Fringe Benefits Payments Certification?
	Yes
	No
	


	11.
	Are benefit plans identified on the Fringe Benefits Payments Certification questionable?
[If any are questionable, direct the grantee to request further information from the contractor or to obtain information from the plan(s).]
	Yes
	No
	


	12.
	Are any “other” Deduction amounts questionable?
Explain:

[The requirements for permissible deductions are contained in 29 CFR Part 3 Sections 3.5 and 3.6.  The deductions outlined in Section 3.6 (other than those required by law) require written authorization from the workers and/or court ordered.  This written authorization/order must be in the file.]
	Yes
	No
	


	13.
	Do the payrolls show any workers doing more than one type of trade of classification (split classifications)?
	Yes
	No
	


	a.
	If yes, have daily time records been kept to document the hours worked in each classification?

If not, explain:

	Yes
	No
	N/A


	14.
	Is a payroll form other than WH-347 being used?

If yes, describe:

[If the contractor is using computer payrolls, all computer codes should be clearly recognizable and must clearly show all information required.]
	Yes
	No
	


	a.
	If a form other than WH-347 is used, is a completed, signed, and original weekly Statement of Compliance being used for each weekly payroll in the file?

If not, explain:

	Yes
	No
	N/A


G. Completing a Wage Rate Comparison Table:
	1.
	Obtain a copy of the Labor Standards Wage Rate Table(s) completed by the grantee’s Labor Standards Coordinator.

[If the Wage Rate Table was not completed, ask the grantee to complete one.  In the meantime, use a blank form to indicate which payrolls you are randomly reviewing.]
	
	
	


	2.
	Randomly pull a minimum of five weekly payrolls from the files for a detailed review.

[Select at least one from the prime contractor and one from each subcontractor.  If you discover various discrepancies, you may need to select more payrolls for review.]
	
	
	


	3.
	Review the appropriate State and federal wage rates and determine which is higher.
[Note both rates on the Labor Standards Wage Rate Table.]
	
	
	


	4.
	Identify the wage rate paid by the contractor, for the specific employee payroll that you are reviewing.
	
	
	


	5.
	Determine if the employee was paid, at a minimum, the higher of the State or federal rate.

If not, make note on your copy of the Labor Standards Wage Rate Table.  Also, note if restitution has been paid.
	
	
	


	6.
	Review any discrepancies and compute restitution amounts with labor standards coordinator.  If underpayment problem is verified, restitution will be required in order to resolve the finding.
	
	
	


	7.
	Do the wage rates on the payrolls selected for review equal or exceed the higher of State or federal rates shown on the Labor Standards Wage Rate Table?
	Yes
	No
	


	a.
	If no, does the file contain evidence of appropriate wage restitution?

[If not, this is a finding that must be resolved by submitting evidence of wage restitution.  Failure to do so may cause the contractor to be referred to HUD for an enforcement action.]
	Yes
	No
	N/A


	8.
	Are apprentices/trainees shown on the payrolls?
	Yes
	No
	


	a.
	If yes, are the wages/step percentages clearly identified for the apprentices/trainees?
	Yes
	No
	N/A


	b.
	If apprentices/trainees are shown on the payrolls, does the grantee’s file contain:



State or DOL registration



Apprenticeship Agreement



Ratio requirements

Discuss deficiencies:

	Yes
	No
	N/A


	9.
	If classifications are being used that are not in the wage decision, is there a document showing that an additional classification was requested from State CDBG Program or evidence of conforming classifications to existing wage decision classifications (i.e., correspondence between grantee and State CDBG Program)?
	Yes
	No
	N/A


	10.
	Is overtime paid for more than eight (8) hours worked in a day?
	Yes
	No
	N/A


	11.
	Is overtime paid for more than forty (40) hours worked in a week?
	Yes
	No
	N/A


H. Review of Employee Interview Process:
	1.
	Were employee interviews conducted by the grantee?
Discuss:

	Yes
	No
	


	2.
	Were a representative number of trades covered? (10% of each trade)

[Note: if there are twelve painters on the certified payrolls, there must be interviews for two painters. Notes from the labor standards coordinator, showing comparison from interview and certified payroll, l should also be reviewed.]
	Yes
	No
	


I. Contractor Violation Information:
	1.
	Were any violations indicated in the contract enforcement file?
	Yes
	No
	N/A


	a.
	Was the State notified?

If yes, was action taken to correct the violation(s)?

Describe:

	Yes

Yes
	No

No
	N/A


J. Site Inspection:
	1.
	Is project still in construction?
	Yes
	No
	


	2.
	For projects still under construction, were each of the following posted on a bulletin board prominently located on the project site which can be seen easily by the workers?



Equal Opportunity/Minimum Wage, etc.?



Wage decision?



Notice to Employees (Spanish and English)?
Discuss any deficiencies: 


	Yes
Yes

Yes

Yes
	No
No

No

No
	


K. HUD Reporting Requirements:
	1.
	Did the grantee submit the proper Semi-annual Wage Compliance Reports to the State CDBG Program beginning with the date of construction contract execution?
	Yes
	No
	


	2.
	Did the grantee submit a Final Wage Compliance Report to the State CDBG Program?

[This requirement is only applicable to projects where construction has been completed.]
	Yes
	No
	N/A


	3.
	If violations were found under I(1), was a formal Labor Standards Enforcement Report submitted to the State?

If not, explain:


	Yes
	No
	N/A


Labor Standards Compliance WAGE RATE TABLE (to be completed by Grantee)
Jurisdiction:  

Contractor/Subcontractor:

Date Completed:  

	Employee Name

(list all that worked on project)
	Wage

Classification
	
	State 

Wage Rate
	Federal 

Wage Rate
	Rate Paid
	Comments/problems:

(identify week # and ending date)

	
	
	Base Rate:
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 
	

	
	
	+ Fringe:
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 
	

	
	
	= Total:
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	Base Rate:
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 
	

	
	
	+ Fringe:
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 
	

	
	
	= Total:
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	Base Rate:
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 
	

	
	
	+ Fringe:
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 
	

	
	
	= Total:
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	Base Rate:
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 
	

	
	
	+ Fringe:
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 
	

	
	
	= Total:
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	Base Rate:
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 
	

	
	
	+ Fringe:
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 
	

	
	
	= Total:
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	


Labor Standards Compliance WAGE RATE TABLE (to be completed by Grantee)
Jurisdiction:  

Contractor/Subcontractor:

Date Completed:  


	Employee Name

(list all that worked on project)
	Wage

Classification
	
	State 

Wage Rate
	Federal 

Wage Rate
	Rate Paid
	Comments/problems:

(identify week # and ending date)

	
	
	Base Rate:
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 
	

	
	
	+ Fringe:
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 
	

	
	
	= Total:
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	Base Rate:
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 
	

	
	
	+ Fringe:
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 
	

	
	
	= Total:
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	Base Rate:
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 
	

	
	
	+ Fringe:
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 
	

	
	
	= Total:
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	Base Rate:
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 
	

	
	
	+ Fringe:
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 
	

	
	
	= Total:
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	Base Rate:
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 
	

	
	
	+ Fringe:
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 
	

	
	
	= Total:
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	


Labor Standards Compliance WAGE RATE TABLE (to be completed by Grantee)
Jurisdiction:  

Contractor/Subcontractor:

Date Completed:  


	Employee Name

(list all that worked on project)
	Wage

Classification
	
	State 

Wage Rate
	Federal 

Wage Rate
	Rate Paid
	Comments/problems:

(identify week # and ending date)

	
	
	Base Rate:
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 
	

	
	
	+ Fringe:
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 
	

	
	
	= Total:
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	Base Rate:
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 
	

	
	
	+ Fringe:
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 
	

	
	
	= Total:
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	Base Rate:
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 
	

	
	
	+ Fringe:
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 
	

	
	
	= Total:
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	Base Rate:
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 
	

	
	
	+ Fringe:
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 
	

	
	
	= Total:
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	Base Rate:
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 
	

	
	
	+ Fringe:
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 
	

	
	
	= Total:
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	


Labor Standards Compliance WAGE RATE TABLE (to be completed by Grantee)
Jurisdiction:  

Contractor/Subcontractor:

Date Completed:  


	Employee Name

(list all that worked on project)
	Wage

Classification
	
	State 

Wage Rate
	Federal 

Wage Rate
	Rate Paid
	Comments/problems:

(identify week # and ending date)

	
	
	Base Rate:
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 
	

	
	
	+ Fringe:
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 
	

	
	
	= Total:
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	Base Rate:
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 
	

	
	
	+ Fringe:
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 
	

	
	
	= Total:
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	Base Rate:
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 
	

	
	
	+ Fringe:
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 
	

	
	
	= Total:
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	Base Rate:
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 
	

	
	
	+ Fringe:
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 
	

	
	
	= Total:
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	Base Rate:
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 
	

	
	
	+ Fringe:
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 
	

	
	
	= Total:
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 
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